Message

From: Addie Farrell [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Addie Farre]

Sent: 5/9/2019 2:56:06 PM

To: Alyson Stewart [astewart@planning.lacounty.gov]; 'Lisa Trifiletti' [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Chris Jones
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c6e23640e96340138381e3ac96421b06-Chris Jones]; Christina Erwin
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460ahdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; IBECproject
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=88ae86133cd043ecal29d9fee992fd20-0AA - IBECp]; Bruce Durbin
[bdurbin@planning.lacounty.gov]

Subject: RE: ALUC Meeting

Hello Alyson, if someone is attending via phone, is there a number that can be ysed?

Addie Farrell

From: Alyson Stewart <astewart@planning.lacounty.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 2:43 PM

To: 'Lisa Trifiletti' <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>; Chris Jones
<Clones@esassoc.com>; Christina Erwin <CErwin®esassoc.com>; IBECproject <IBECproject@esassoc.com>; Bruce
Durbin <bdurbin@planning.lacounty.gov>

Subject: RE: ALUC Meeting

We will meet in Room 1353 on the 13° Floor

The address is:
320 W. Temple Street, 13 floor {Hall of Records)
Los Angeles, CA 20012

Alyson Stewart

Senior Regional Planner

Los Angeles County

Department of Regional Planning
{213} 458-5513
astewart@planning.lacounty.gov

From: marietta@trifiletticonsulting.com [mailto:marietta @trifiletticonsulting.com] On Behalf Of Lisa Trifiletti

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2019 2:21 PM

To: AFarrell@esassoc.com; Clones@esassoc.com; CErwin@esassoc.com; IBECproject@esassoc.com; Alyson Stewart;
Bruce Durbin

Subject: ALUC Meeting

When: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 10:00 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: LA County Regional Planning

Still need meeting/conference room information.
Thank you



This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted
for reasons other than approved business purposes



